FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 22, 2018

Attn: Matt Burton

Virginia Tech MAAP - FAA UAS Test Site
1991 Kraft Dr. Ste 2008

Blacksburg, VA 24061

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Matt Burton,
This refers to application, File No. 0695-EX-CN-2017, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The
application is dismissed because FAA cannot support a US or USP assignment for these radars.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 40417
Sincerely,
Anthony Serafini

Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch



